
 

 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Through: George Garrett, City Manager 
 
From:  Sean Cannon, Ports Director 
 
Date:  April 11, 2023  
 
Re:  March Monthly Report  

 
 
Revenue:  City Marina saw $96,623 in total revenue during the month of March.  
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Occupancy: March’s average daily occupancy was 98% 
 
 

 
 
TOTAL TRANSIENT ARRIVALS  
 
*IN-STATE VESSELS: 43 
 
*OUT-OF-STATE VESSELS: 40 
 
*FOREIGN VESSELS: 4 
 
*TOTAL VESSELS: 87 
 
News: Water quality testing by Eurofins was conducted and passed with flying colors.  
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The new swim buoys arrived and were installed at Sombrero Beach for safety. 
 

   
 
New moorings were installed to replace the damaged moorings and others that needed 
repairs. 
 

   
 
 
 Projects: Coming into off season, the staff will be focusing on marina improvements and 
summer projects. 
                 
7 Mile Marina: Awaiting the final approval on building plans.  


